

**PESC Course Catalog/Inventory Workgroup
Meeting Summary September 12, 2007**

Present: Anne Valentine, Tom Stewart, Jim Farmer, David English, Rick Skeel, Steve Mills, Clare Smith-Larson, Char Hulsebus, Larry Borgione

Discussion:

The meeting started about 5 minutes after the hour.

Again, the first part of the call was spent reviewing the work from the previous call and catching up on where we left off. This was mostly a review of prerequisite and co-requisite sections. It was decided during this review that the co-requisite would be changed to a text field like the prerequisite, and the code structure would be dropped.

The discussion then turned back to the RAP codes and structure and whether this structure was useful in this setting. There was general agreement that indeed information about requirements for a course can be very useful. We decided that the conditions met code and date, however, made more sense on a transcript, but not in the course inventory. So it was agreed to drop/delete those two elements. It was also discussed and agreed that we would try to come up with some additional or new description for this information block, as the RAP or requirements didn't quite have the right connotation.

There was further discussion of the RAP block in regard to the attributes and proficiency portions. There was good discussion about the information that could be included in these sections, but in each case it was ultimately determined that these were more effectively collected or utilized in a different document schema; such as the transcript or a class schedule. It was agreed that we would drop these sections as well.

The call was ended on the hour.

Next Meeting:

*September 26,, 4:00 pm Eastern time (3:00 Central, 2:00 Mountain, 1:00 Pacific) The call info is: 800-508-7631 and the pass code is *9976409*.*